
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C O N T R A   C O S T A   C O L L E G E  
 

To: Planning Committee                                   From:   Wayne Organ 
 
Subject: Agenda                                                        Date:     September 5, 2013 
  
 

CCC Planning Committee Agenda 
Friday, September 6, 2013 

12:30 p.m. to 2:30 p.m. 
AA-216 

 
Members:  Wayne Organ, Chair; Marshall Alameida, Terence Elliott, Vicki Ferguson, Donna 
Floyd, Rick Ramos, Kenyetta Tribble, Shondra West 
 

1. Call to Order with Introduction of Guests (2 min) 
 

2. Approval of today’s Agenda (2 min) 
 

3. Approval of the Minutes from April 5, 2013 and May 3, 2013 (2 min) 
 

4. Presentations from the Public (2 min) 
 
Discussion Items 
 

5.  Strategic Initiatives Timeline (15 min) 
 

6. Surveys – Employee Satisfaction (10 min) 
 

7. Accomplishments from 2012-2013 (10 min) 
 

8. Goals 2013-2014 (15 min) 
  

9. Adjournment – Discussion of next meeting (5 min) 
 


